
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

RFP #78153 

1.         On Page 17, Section IV.A.4 (4. Response to RFP Request for Proposal Items B – Q) 

enumerates all the component sections of an SF330 Part I – which is also called for in 

Section IV.A.7 again.  It is our understanding that the County wants one (1) unified 

SF330 response from our assembled team to this solicitation, not two full SF330 Part 

I’s. Is this correct? 

 Yes  

2.         On Page 29, Section VI, “Evaluation Criteria”, number 7, under “References”: it is 

assumed that the mention of “Loudoun County” is a typo, and was intended to read 

“Stafford County”.  If so, is there other information in this section that is not accurate 

for this RFP? 

 That is a typo.  The remaining information is correct. 

3. On Page 18, bullet “G”: that Section H of SF 330 Part I is the only part which allows 

pictures or graphics. This applies only to the Section H of the SF 330 Part I, correct? 

 Yes 

4.         On Page 18, bullet “H”:  it is unclear what the DBE SWAM requirements are for this 

project proposal.  Is there an anticipated requirement for DBE and SWAM 

involvement, if a particular assigned task has State and Federal funding?  How will 

the proposal response for DBE and SWAM availability be evaluated?  Lastly, how 

will the proposer ensure, if awarded the contract, that DBE and SWAM requirements 

can be fulfilled if the requirements are determined on a per-task basis? 

 As stated earlier, the DBE requirements will be given when the project is assigned. 

5.         On Page 18, Item IV.G:  the instructions indicate a 10 page limit for Section H, with 

10 point font. On page 21, bullets “L” through “O” enumerate detailed content with 

page limits for these sections that add up to 10 pages. Is the intent of L through O to 

comprise what’s described in bullet “G”, SF 330 Part I Section H? 

 Sections L-O are to be considered separate from Section H.  If mentioned in both H 

and L-O, refer back. 

6.         Is the intent of IV. EOI, Page 17, Part A, number 3 “Understanding of the Scope of 

Work” that this section is to be made up of the sections/chapters outlined in VI. 

Evaluation Criteria, Page 26:  Relevant Experience of Project Team, Design Team, 

etc.  VI. Evaluation Criteria does dictate that the Proposal contain the following 

elements organized as such.  If this is the case, is this separate from Section H of the 

SF330, which is detailed on Page 18?  Lastly, are both of these sections to be 

inclusive of the 75 page limit? 

 Yes 



7.         On Page 15, Section III:  It is understood that this contract is focused on Roadway or 

Other Linear Improvement Projects.  In Section III, however, the first 4 bullets 

pertain to Site Development, Land Planning, Landscape Architecture, and 

Surveying.  Is it the County’s intention to award Task Contracts which will be 

focused on these topics, or is the focus of this Contract on the last two 

bullets:  Transportation Planning and Transportation Engineering?  Please clarify 

which services the proposal should include and go into detail on. 

The focus should be on linear projects.  Should the County get federal monies for site 

development, land planning, landscape architecture, and surveying, this RFP may be 

used to hire consultants. 

 

8.         Since the acknowledgement of Addendum 1 is a County-required form, it is our 

understanding that it is excluded from the 75-page limit (outlined in the Pre-Proposal 

Submittal Meeting Notes Handout). Can you confirm? 

 Yes 

9.         On the Pre-Proposal Submittal Meeting Notes Handout, number 8 of “High Notes”: a 

75 numbered pages limit is placed on written proposals.  Is this 75 page cap only 

pertain to the SF330 Part I and Part II(s)?  Specifically, on Page 17 of IV. EOI, are 

numbers 1 through 3, 9 through 15, and acknowledgement of Addendum 1 exempt 

from this 75 page limit?  Please define what is included in this 75 page proposal limit. 

The offeror’s proposal should be prepared simply and economically and should provide 

all the information which it considers pertinent to its qualifications for the project and 

which respond to the scope of services and evaluation criteria listed herein.  Emphasis 

should be placed on completeness of services offered and clarity of content.   The 

County would like the Proposal not to exceed 75 numbered pages, not including table 

or contents and appendices.  

 

10. Part of the EOI is to provide full size copies of Virginia SCC.  It appears that this 

form is for “foreign limited liabilities” only.  We are unsure how this would apply to 

our company that is locally-based and operating only in VA. 

 

 “A Bidder or Offeror organized or authorized to transact business in the 

Commonwealth pursuant to Title 13.1 or Title 50 of the Code of Virginia shall 

include in its Bid or Proposal the identification number issued to it by the State 

Corporation Commission.  Any Bidder or Offeror that is not required to be authorized 

to transact business in the Commonwealth as a foreign business entity under Title 

13.1 or Title 50 of the Code of Virginia or as otherwise required by law shall include 

in its Bid or Proposal a statement describing why the Bidder or Offeror is not required 

to be so authorized.” 

 

11. In Part 2, page 13, Item 3.B. “Termination for Cause,” will a written notice be issued 

with an opportunity to cure when terminated for cause? 

 



A written notice will be issued but no opportunity to cure will be allowed.  The 

County wouldn’t move to terminate without trying to cure the issue.  If the issue can’t 

be resolved we would move to terminate. 

 

12. In the General Information section, page 6, Item 1.15 “Safety,” in the last sentence of 

that paragraph, can the following language be included for clarification as worksite 

conditions may not be controlled by the contracted firm; additionally can the term 

“unsafe acts” be changed to reflect negligent acts or negligent omissions that the 

contracted firm is responsible for?  

 

“All Contractors and Subcontractors performing services for the County of Stafford 

are required and shall comply with all Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

(OSHA), State and County Safety and Occupational Health Standards and any other 

applicable rules and regulations. Also, all Contractors and Subcontractors shall be 

held responsible for the safety of their employees and any unsafe acts or conditions 

that may cause injury or damage to any persons or property within and around the 

work site area under this Contract.”… provided that the contracted firm negligently 

committed these unsafe acts or created unsafe conditions. 

                 

The responder may add language they feel necessary but the County will not evaluate 

the language until the RFPs are turned in. 

 


